
Memorandum
REPORT TO: Bozeman Downtown Business Improvement District Board

FROM: Ellie Staley, Downtown Bozeman Partnership 

SUBJECT: Executive Director's Report 

MEETING DATE: November 19, 2025

AGENDA ITEM TYPE: Plan/Report/Study

RECOMMENDATION: Discuss. 

STRATEGIC PLAN: 4.4 Vibrant Downtown, Districts & Centers: Promote a healthy, vibrant
Downtown, Midtown, and other commercial districts and neighborhood
centers â€“ including higher densities and intensification of use in these key
areas.

BACKGROUND: Ellie will provide an update on downtown projects and maintenance
programs. 

UNRESOLVED ISSUES: None.

ALTERNATIVES: None. 

FISCAL EFFECTS: None. 
 

Attachments:
DBP Monthly ED Report 11-25-DURD-BID.pdf
Downtown Tracking Sheet-Bus. Q4_2025.pdf
Downtown Tracking Sheet-Dev. Q4_2025.pdf

 
Report compiled on: November 11, 2025

https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/3732267/DBP_Monthly_ED_Report_11-25-DURD-BID.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/3732268/Downtown_Tracking_Sheet-Bus._Q4_2025.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/3732269/Downtown_Tracking_Sheet-Dev._Q4_2025.pdf
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